# Gianpaolo Locurto

#### COUNSEL

Gianpaolo Locurto focuses on the mortis causa inheritance, assisting families and entrepreneurs in the transfer of assets and resolving disputes and questions of inheritance law, as the hereditary division and the recovery of legitimate quotas.

He has also developed a many years' in-depth experience in the field of intellectual property, with specific reference to patents, trademarks, design, know-how and unfair competition, dealing with both contractual matters and litigation before judicial and administrative authorities of any grade, both national and supranational.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Counsel** | 2019

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Manager | 2019

EY Tax Law Firm, Milan, Italy

Partner | 2015 - 2019

CREA Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Partner | 2006 - 2015

Studio Legale Caneva e Associati, Milan, Italy

**Lawyer** | 2003 – 2006

Studio Legale Caneva – Carpani, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2000 - 2003

Studio Legale Mondini - Rusconi, Milan, Italy

**Trainee** | 1996 – 2000

Studio Notarile Amodio – Andrioli, Udine, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

201

Admitted to practice before the Supreme Court and Highest Jurisdiction

200

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

1996

Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Trieste, Trieste, Italy. Awarded by the Modiano Foundation for the best Degree Thesis of the academic year 1995-1996, titled "*Pubblicità ingannevole e tutela civilistica del consumatore*"



## INFO

- Date of Birth 27<sup>th</sup> May 1972
- Telephone
  +39 02 89 63 071
  Fax
  +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail glocurto@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

## PRACTICE AREAS



Intellectual Property